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The Deposit Bank Building is located on State Highway 395, in the small community of Waddy 
in southeastern Shelby County. Waddy, founded in 1888 as a railroad town, is composed of 
modest turn-of-the-century frame houses, with the bank being the only surviving commercial 
structure in the town.

The Waddy bank is a three-bay, two-story, brick structure laid in common bond. Two 
interior brick smokestacks, crowned with exposed flue pipes, interrupt the pyramidal roof 
on the north side of the building. A boxed wooden cornice extends around the entire structure. 
Brick pilasters which extend from the foundation to the cornice, flank the facade openings 
(see photo 1).

The front entrance in the central bay has a transom with a segmental brick arch above. 
Directly over the entrance is a false window which originally contained the bank's placard. 
Originally, a simple one-story porch with sawtooth trim, supported by thin delicate posts, 
spanned the facade. Although the roof remains, the porch supports have been replaced by 
metal braces extending out from the facade. The first floor openings of the building are 
elongated and have two-over-two pane sash with segmental brick arches above and stone 
lintels below. The second floor openings are the same, but the casings are shorter. 
A second entrance is placed in the rear bay on the north side which extends out from the 
main block. Like the front entrance, it has a transom above. Another door without a 
transom is placed toward the back of the south side (see photo 1 and 2).

The first floor of the structure contains two spacious rooms and a vault in the southeast 
corner. A fireplace with a Victorian grate and mantel is located in the north wall of the 
front room. The woodwork around the doors and windows is composed of concentric 
corner blocks with grooved moldings.

The second floor rooms, which have been used as an apartment for a number of years, 
are completely disconnected from the first floor. The only access is from the rear door 
on the south side.

The bank essentially remains in its original state as constructed in 1897. The structure is 
presently being used as an antique store.
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Located in the small community of Waddy in southeastern Shelby County, the Waddy bank, 
built circa 1897, is the only surviving commercial structure in the once thriving town. 
Waddy, established in 1888 as a station on the Southern Railroad, experienced immediate 
growth as a shipping point for agricultural products produced by the local farmers. 
Although modest frame turn-of-the-century residences remain, the bank is the last 
structure that reflects the commercial trade that was once carried on in Waddy.

In 1886 the Southern Railroad undertook the survey of land between Lawrenceburg in 
Anderson County and Louisville for a spur of the Southern main line which extended from 
Cincinnati through Central Kentucky to New Orleans. Originally, the railroad was scheduled 
to go through Harrisonville, a small town five miles south of Waddy. The plans were 
altered, however, when Major W. L. Waddy, a farmer, gave the railroad the land for a 
depot and the right-of-way- through his property. In turn the station was called Waddy. 
Shortly after the railroad was completed in 1888, Waddy rapidly developed and became 
the second largest town in population in Shelby County. Within a few years the community 
boasted of having a blacksmith shop, a flour mill, a creamery, and five general stores, 
as well as a school, several churches, and a number of residences.

To accomodate the residents and the various commercial enterprises, the Deposit Bank of 
Waddy was established in 1890, with George W. Waddy as president and R. R. Sandusky as 
cashier. Unfortunately after several years, the bank burned. In 1897 the present bank 
building was constructed with I» W. Ditto as president and Boyd Hancock as cashier. 
The Deposit Bank remained in operation until 1906 when Boyd Hancock, the cashier, robbed 
the bank and left town. Mr. Hancock was never apprehended.

As a result of the theft, the bank closed. It was reopened a few months later as a branch 
of the Citizens Bank of Shelbyville. In 1912 the bank returned to private ownership and was 
called the Citizens Bank of Waddy and remained in operation until several years ago. The 
structure presently houses an antique shop.

Since the decline of the railroads in the mid-19003, Waddy has become a sleepy residential 
community. The bank building remains as a reminder of the prosperity the town enjoyed as 
a railroad stop.
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